From: Keith, Phillip E. (COPS)

To: MacDonald, Erica (USAMN); COPS Director; Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI); james.clemmons@richmondnc.com;
Evans, Darrell C. (Christopher) (DEA); @tx.rr.com; rgualtieri@pcsonet.com; GVhawkins@ci.fay.nc.us;

Lombardo, Regina; Richard.Martin@mytloridalegal.com; nparr@cityofchesapeake.net; craig.price@state.sd.us;
gramsay@uwichita.gov; david.rausch@tn.gov; johns@shelbyso.com; ||l @amail.com; Sullivan, Katie
(0JP); Washington, Donald (USMS

Cc: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI); Stoika, Dennis (OPE) (FBI); lynn.mckinnon@richmondnc.com; Mitchell, Sean R
(DEA); @kdc.com; Cate.McNeill@myfloridalegal.com; Rachel.Kamoutsas@myfloridalegal.com;
rpowellg! Eo chesapeake.net; dawn.hill@state.sd.us; Melany.Martin@tn.gov; kmasters@shelbyso.com; Alapa,
Lana (OJP); Martinez, Marisa (USMS); Nerheim, Kimberly A.; Kapinos, Deb (USAMN); Kueter, Dean (OLA);
Stamos, Theophani K. (OLA); Brackens, Kristie (COPS); Qazilbash, Ruby (COPS); Chapman, Robert (COPS)

Subject: RE: President"s Commission on Law Enforcement: Crime Reduction: National/Local Impact of Violent Crime Panel
Reminder (April 8, 2 pm to 3 pm ET)

Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 3:24:00 PM
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Thank you Erica. This was indeed a great panel from four very distinguished witnesses. We are
fortunate to have this type of dedication by law enforcement at the local, state and federal levels, all
committed to protect the public safety and preserve our country through the rule of law. If my quick
math was correct we had over 70 years of experience speaking today. A great tribute to the caliber
of professionals serving our country. Thank you Eric for your leadership!

Best,
Phil

From: MacDonald, Erica (USAMN) <EMacDonald@usa.doj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 3:19 PM

To: COPS Director <COPSDirector@cops.usdoj.gov>; Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI)
<dlbowdich@fbi.gov>; james.clemmons@richmondnc.com; Evans, Darrell C. (Christopher) (DEA)
<Darrell.C.Evans@usdoj.gov>; frazier7324@tx.rr.com; rgualtieri@pcsonet.com;
GVhawkins@ci.fay.nc.us; Lombardo, Regina <Regina.Lombardo@atf.gov>;
Richard.Martin@myfloridalegal.com; nparr@cityofchesapeake.net; craig.price@state.sd.us;
gramsay@wichita.gov; david.rausch@tn.gov; johns@shelbyso.com; fopsmallwood@gmail.com;
Sullivan, Katie (OJP) <Katie.Sullivan@ojp.usdoj.gov>; Washington, Donald (USMS)
<DWashingtonl@usms.doj.gov>; Keith, Phillip E. (COPS) <pekeith@cops.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) <MMCOAKLEY@fbi.gov>; Stoika, Dennis (DO) (FBI)
<dstoika@fbi.gov>; lynn.mckinnon@richmondnc.com; Mitchell, Sean R (DEA)
<Sean.R.Mitchell@usdoj.gov>; tracie.frazier@kdc.com; Cate.McNeill@myfloridalegal.com;
Rachel.Kamoutsas@myfloridalegal.com; rpowell@cityofchesapeake.net; dawn.hill@state.sd.us;
Melany.Martin@tn.gov; kmasters@shelbyso.com; Alapa, Lana (OJP) <Lana.Alapa@ojp.usdoj.gov>;
Martinez, Marisa (USMS) <MMartinez1@usms.doj.gov>; Nerheim, Kimberly A.
<Kimberly.Nerheim@atf.gov>; Kapinos, Deb (USAMN) <DKapinos@usa.doj.gov>; Kueter, Dean (OLA)
<dkueter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Stamos, Theophani K. (OLA) <tkstamos@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Brackens,
Kristie (COPS) <kbrackens@cops.usdoj.gov>; Qazilbash, Ruby (COPS) <rqazilbash@cops.usdoj.gov>;
Chapman, Robert (COPS) <rchapman@cops.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: President's Commission on Law Enforcement: Crime Reduction: National/Local Impact
of Violent Crime Panel Reminder (April 8, 2 pm to 3 pm ET)

Dear Chair Keith, Vice Chair Sullivan and fellow Commissioners:



| apologize in advance for my “reply all” email; however, | feel it important based on the hearing that
just occurred. That was an excellent panel today. | was extremely impressed with the panelists’
thoughtful and helpful presentations and recommendations. It’s an honor to serve with such
dedicated public servants.

Best,

Erica H. MacDonald
United States Attorney
District of Minnesota

From: COPS Director <COPSDirector@cops.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:36 PM

To: Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) <dIbowdich@fbi.gov>; james.clemmons@richmondnc.com; Evans,
Darrell C. (Christopher) (DEA) <Darrell.C.Evans@usdoj.gov>; frazier7324@tx.rr.com;
rgualtieri@pcsonet.com; GVhawkins@ci.fay.nc.us; Lombardo, Regina <Regina.Lombardo@atf.gov>;
MacDonald, Erica (USAMN) <EMacDonald @usa.doj.gov>; Richard.Martin@myfloridalegal.com;
nparr@cityofchesapeake.net; craig.price@state.sd.us; gramsay@wichita.gov; david.rausch@tn.gov;

johns@shelbyso.com; fopsmallwood@gmail.com; Sullivan, Katie (OJP)
<Katie.Sullivan@ojp.usdoj.gov>; Washington, Donald (USMS) <DWashington1@usms.doj.gov>;

Keith, Phillip E. (COPS) <pekeith@cops.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) <MMCOAKLEY@fbi.gov>; Stoika, Dennis (DO) (FBI)

<dstoika@fbi.gov>; lynn.mckinnon@richmondnc.com; Mitchell, Sean R (DEA)
<Sean.R.Mitchell@usdoj.gov>; tracie.frazier@kdc.com; Cate.McNeill@myfloridalegal.com;
Rachel.Kamoutsas@myfloridalegal.com; rpowell@cityofchesapeake.net; dawn.hill@state.sd.us;
Melany.Martin@tn.gov; kmasters@shelbyso.com; Alapa, Lana (OJP) <Lana.Alapa@ojp.usdoj.gov>;
Martinez, Marisa (USMS) <MMartinezl@usms.doj.gov>; Nerheim, Kimberly A.
<Kimberly.Nerheim@atf.gov>; Kapinos, Deb (USAMN) <DKapinos@usa.doj.gov>; Kueter, Dean (OLA)
<dkueter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Stamos, Theophani K. (OLA) <tkstamos@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Brackens,
Kristie (COPS) <kbrackens@cops.usdoj.gov>; Qazilbash, Ruby (COPS) <rgazilbash@cops.usdoj.gov>;
Chapman, Robert (COPS) <rchapman@cops.usdoj.gov>

Subject: President's Commission on Law Enforcement: Crime Reduction: National/Local Impact of
Violent Crime Panel Reminder (April 8, 2 pm to 3 pm ET)

Hello Commissioners:

Thank you again your time, effort, and engagement in conducting the work of the Commission.
Participation in the hearings continues to be excellent, with over 130 total participants on today’s
call.



Each of you should have received an Outlook invitation to participate in the teleconference panels
related to the Crime Reduction panels this Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday. Tomorrow’s panel
information is as follows:

Wednesday April 8th, 2:00pm to 3:00pm, Eastern Time — Guns Panel

e Chair Phil Keith Introduction and Roll Call
e Tom Chittum, Assistant Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and
Explosives

e Melissa Nelson, State Attorney, Florida’s 4th Judicial Circuit
o Paul Neudigate, Assistant Chief, Cincinnati Police Department
e Zachary Terwilliger, U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of Virginia

Also attached are the testimony and bios that have been received thus far. You will receive any
additional testimony once it is provided. For tomorrow’s panel we are not providing sample

guestions, however we will attempt to provide those whenever possible in the event they can be
useful for future panels.

We hope you all will be able to make the effort to join these calls, and thanks once again for all your
contributions.

Sincerely,

Phil Keith, Chair





